



July 30, 2012

CONFIDENTIAL/VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

P.O. Box 6222

Indianapolis, Indiana 46206

Telephone: 317/917-6222

Shipping/Overnight Address:

1802 Alonzo Watford Sr. Drive

Indianapolis, Indiana 46202

www.ncaa.org

President Royce Engstrom
University of Montana
32 Campus Drive
Missoula, Montana 59812

RE: Six-month letter, University of Montana, Case No. M377.

Dear President Engstrom:

This is in reference to my previous correspondence concerning the NCAA's inquiry into the athletics policies and practices of the University of Montana.

As you know, the review of information in this case is continuing. Members of the NCAA enforcement staff are making every effort to complete the necessary interviews to ensure that full information is developed.

Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Julie Roe Lach".

Julie Roe Lach
Vice President of Enforcement

JRL:klk

cc: Mr. Michael Buckner
Mr. Shepard C. Cooper
Mr. Douglas B. Fullerton
Ms. Jean Gee
Mr. James J. Lopach
Mr. Joel McGormley

National Collegiate Athletic Association

An association of over 1,200 members serving the student-athlete
Equal Opportunity/Affirmative Action Employer